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From: Silas Halloran-Steiner

Sent: Friday, September 20, 2019 9:45 AM

To: Mary Starrett; Ken Huffer

Cc: Justin Hogue; Carolina Rook; Keri Hinton; Lindsey Manfrin; Christina Malae; Amber
Miller

Subject: Board Consideration: Board of Health Membership

Attachments: Martinez-Plancarte BOH ap.pdf; Corvus BOH ap.pdf

Hi Mary and Ken,

On behalf of the Public Health Board of Health that acts as an advisory committee to Public Health staff and the Board of
Commissioners, | am requesting the following changes in membership:

Resignations/Terms ending:

Names Term Ended
Kevin Dunkeson April 2019
Hugh Sowers February, 2019

New Members {four year terms):

Names Effective Date
Talina Corvus September 2019
Jules Martinez-Plancarte September 2019

Re-Appointments:
NONE

Carolina and Keri, please add this to next week’s Board Agenda, suggested language:
“Approve changes to Public Health Board of Health membership”.
Thanks,

Silas Halloran-Steiner
Director, Yamhill County Health and Human Services Department
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Our Vision: People in Yamhill County live, work, learn, and play in safe communities that support wellness and dignity.

Our Mission: To promote the public’s physical, emotional and social well-being through services, prevention, education,
and partnerships.



